

LINKS:

BY LISTING THE LINKS TO THE ORGANIZATIONS IDENTIFIED BELOW, WE DO NOT CERTIFY, STATE, SUGGEST OR MEAN TO IMPLY THAT ANY OF THE LISTED ORGANIZATIONS SPONSOR OR SUPPORT KUEBLER'S NAVY, INC. HOWEVER, THEY MAY DO SO AT THEIR DIRECTION. NOR DO WE NECESSARILY CLAIM OR IMPLY THAT WE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY SUPPORT ANY OF THE LISTED ORGANIZATIONS, ALTHOUGH WE MAY DO SO. WE ONLY PROVIDE THE LINKS AS A CONVENIENT RESOURCE FOR OUR WEB SITE VIEWERS.

WEB DESIGN

SpiderCat Marketing, Inc.: www.spidercatmarketing.com

FRATERNAL ORGANIZATIONS

Benevolent & Protective Order of Elks of the USA: www.elks.org

Daughters of the American Revolution: www.dar.org

Lions Club International: www.lionsclubs.org

Kiwanis International: www.kiwanis.org

Knights of Columbus: www.kofc.org

Moose International: www.mooseintl.org

Rotary International: www.rotary.org

Shriners: www.shrinershq.org

MISCELLANEOUS

American Institute of Philanthropy: www.charitywatch.org

The Backpacker's Shop: www.backpackersshop.com

Charities Directory: www.charitiesdirectory.com

Charity Navigator: www.charitynavigator.org

Charity Vault: www.charity-charities.org

Erie Outfitters: www.erieoutfitters.com

Fraternal Order of Police: www.grandlodgefop.org

Guidestar: www.guidestar.org

International Association of Firefighters: www.iaff.org

Livestrong: www.livestrong.org

Project HOPE: www.projecthope.org

Sunshine Foundation: www.sunshinefoundation.org

Vermilion Indoor Storage: www.vermilionindoorstorage.com

Volunteers of America: www.volunteersofamerica.org

LEGAL

American Association of Justice: www.justice.org
American Bar Association: www.abanet.org
Maritime Law Association of the United States: www.mlaus.org
Ray Robinson Carle & Davies: www.rayrobcle.com

CHILDREN'S CHARITIES – HEALTH CHARITIES

Adoption Center: www.adopt.org
Alex's Lemonade Stand: www.alexlemonade.org
Autism Society of America: www.autism-society.org
Big Brother Big Sisters of America: www.bigbrothersbigsisters.org
Boy Scouts of America: www.scouting.org
Camp Fire USA: www.campfireusa.org
Child Foundation Charity: www.childfoundation.com
Children's Brain Tumor Foundation: www.cbtf.org
Children's Cancer Foundation: www.childrenscancerfoundation.org
Children's Cancer Research Fund: www.childrenscancer.org
Children's Charities of America: www.childrenscharities.org
Children's Spine Foundation: www.childrenspine.us
Dani's Foundation: www.danisfoundation.org
Easter Seals: www.easterseals.com
Girl Scouts of America: www.girlscouts.org
Have A Heart Children's Cancer Society: www.haveaheartcharity.org
The Jimmy Fund: www.jimmyfund.org
Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation International: www.jdrf.org
Learning Disabilities Association of America: www.lidaamerica.us
Make-A-Wish Foundation: www.wish.org
March Of Dimes: www.marchofdimes.com
National Childhood Cancer Foundation: www.curesearch.org
National Children's Cancer Society: www.nationalchildrenscancersociety.org
Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation: www.pbtfus.org
Ronald MacDonald House: www.ronaldmacdonaldhouse.org
Save the Children: www.savethechildren.org
Save The Children Foundation: www.savethechildren.org
Smile Train: www.smiletrain.org
Southeastern Guide Dogs: www.guidedogs.org
Special Olympics, Inc.: www.specialolympics.org
Spina Bifida Association: www.spinabifidaassociation.org
St. Jude's Children's Research Hospital: www.stjude.org
The Sunbeam Foundation: www.sunbeamfoundation.org
Toys For Tots Foundation: www.toysfortots.org

UNICEF: www.unicef.org

GENERAL HEALTH ORGANIZATIONS: CHARITIES

Alzheimer's Association: www.alz.org
American Breast Cancer Foundation: www.abcf.org
American Cancer Society: www.cancer.org
American Chronic Pain Association: www.theacpa.org
American Heart Association: www.heart.org
American Lung Association: lungusa.org
American Medical Association: www.ama-assn.org
American Mental Health Foundation: www.americanmentalhealthfoundation.org
American Pain Association: www.painassociation.org
American Pain Foundation: www.painfoundation.org
American Pain Society: www.ampainsoc.org
American Psychiatric Foundation: www.psychfoundation.org
American Red Cross: www.redcross.org
American Spinal Injury Association: www.asia-spinalinjury.org
Arthritis Foundation: www.arthritis.org
Big Brothers Big Sisters International: www.bbbsi.org
Brain Foundation: www.brain-foundation.org
B.R.A.I.N. Foundation: www.thebrainfoundation.org
Brain Injury Society: www.bisociety.org
Brain Science Foundation: www.brainsciencefoundation.org
Brain Trauma Foundation: www.braintrauma.org
CARE: www.care.org
Catholic Charities: www.catholiccharitiesusa.org
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation: www.cff.org
The Foundation for Mental Health: www.thefoundationformentalhealth.org
Guide Dog Foundation For The Blind: www.guidedog.org
Helen Keller International: www.hki.org
International Hearing Foundation: www.internationalhearingfoundation.org
Let Them Hear Foundation: www.letthemhear.org
Mental Health Foundation: www.mentalhealthfoundation.net
Miami Project to Cure Paralysis: www.miamiproject.miami.edu
Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation: www.themmr.org
Muscular Dystrophy Association: www.mda.org
National Association for Downs Syndrome: www.nads.org
National Bi-Polar Foundation: www.nationalbipolarfoundation.org
National Brain Tumor Society: www.braintumor.org
National Cancer Institute: www.cancer.gov
National Cancer Research Foundation: www.nfcr.org
National Downs Syndrome Society: www.ndss.org
National Institute for Health: www.nih.gov

National Mental Health Association: www.nmha.org
National Multiple Sclerosis Society: www.nationalmssociety.org
National Pain Foundation: www.nationalpainfoundation.org
National Science Foundation: www.nsf.gov
National Spine Foundation: www.nationalspinefoundation.org
National Stuttering Foundation: www.westutter.org
North American Spine Society: www.spine.org
The Salvation Army: www.salvationarmy.org
Spina Bifida Association: www.spinabifidaassociation.org
Susan G. Komen For The Cure: www.komen.org
United Cerebral Palsey: www.ucp.org
United Way: www.liveunited.org
YMCA: www.ymca.net

VETERANS ORGANIZATIONS – CHARITIES

American Legion: www.legion.org
AmVets: www.amvets.org
Blinded Veterans Association: www.bva.org
DAV/Disabled American Veterans: www.dav.org
Fisher House Foundation: www.fisherhouse.org
Injured Marine Semper Fi Fund: www.semperfund.org
Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund: www.fallenheroesfund.org
Iraq and Afghanistan Veterans Against the War: www.iava.org
Korean War Veterans Association: www.kwva.org
Military.com: www.military.com
National Coalition for Homeless Veterans: www.nchv.org
National Military Family Association: www.nmfa.org
Navy League of the United States: www.navyleague.org
Paralyzed Veterans of America: www.pva.org
Swords to Plowshares: www.swords-to-plowshares.org
U.S.O.: www.uso.org
Veterans of Foreign Wars/VFW: www.vfw.org
Vietnam Veterans of America: www.vva.org
Wounded Warriors Project: www.woundedwarriorproject.org

MILITARY

Air Force Academy: www.usafa.af.mil
Army Corps of Engineers: www.usace.army.mil
The Citadel: www.citadel.edu
Coast Guard: www.uscg.mil
Coast Guard Academy: www.cga.edu Marine Corps: www.marines.mil

Great Lakes Maritime Academy: www.ncm.edu
Maritime Administration: www.marad.dot.gov
Military Academy/West Point: www.usma.edu
Naval Academy: www.usna.edu
Navy: www.navy.mil
U.S. Merchant Marines Academy/Kings Point: www.usmma.edu
Virginia Military Institute: www.vmi.edu

GOVERNMENT

Bureau of Lands Management: www.blm.gov
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management: www.boemre.gov
Department of the Interior: www.doi.gov
Environmental Protection Agency: www.epa.gov
Maritime Administration: www.marad.dot.gov
National Fish and Wildlife Service: www.fws.org
National Parks Service: www.nps.gov
National Marine Fisheries Service: www.nmfs.noaa.gov
NOAA: www.noaa.gov
St. Lawrence Seaway: www.greatlakes-seaway.com
St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation: www.seaway.dot.gov
Veterans Administration: www.va.gov

Ohio Department of Natural Resources: www.dnr.state.oh.us
Ohio Department of Watercraft: www.dnr.state.oh.us/watercraft
Ohio Department of Wildlife: www.dnr.state.oh.us/wildlife

Alaska Department of Fish & Game: www.adfg.alaska.gov
California Department of Fish and Game: www.dfg.ca.gov
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission: www.myfwc.com
Michigan Department of Natural Resources: www.michigan.gov/dnr
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation: www.dec.ny.gov

Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies: www.fishwildlife.org
Association of Zoos and Aquariums: www.aza.org

PORT AUTHORITIES – PORT SECURITY

American Association of Port Authorities: www.aapa-ports.org
Ashtabula City Port Authority: www.ashtabulacityport.com
Cleveland-Cuyahoga County Port Authority: www.portofcleveland.com
Conneaut Port Authority: www.conneautportauthority.com
Lorain Port Authority: www.lorainportauthority.com

Lorain County Port Authority: www.lcportauthority.org
Port of Toledo: www.portoftoledo.org
Toledo-Lucas County Port Authority: www.toledoportauthority.org

Port of Baltimore: www.pob.mpa.state.md.us
Port of Baton Rouge: www.portgbr.com
Port of Beaumont: www.portofbeaumont.com

Port of Boston: www.massport.com
Port of Brownsville: www.portofbrownsville.com
Port of Buffalo: www.portofbuffalo.com
Port of Camden: www.southjerseyport.com
Port of Charleston, South Carolina: www.port-of-charleston.com
Port of Chicago: www.theportofchicago.com
Port of Cincinnati: www.cincinnatiport.org
Port of Corpus Christi: www.portofcorpuschristi.com
Port of Detroit: www.portdetroit.com
Port of Duluth: www.duluthport.com
Port of Ft. Lauderdale: www.porteverglades.org
Port of Galveston: www.portofgalveston.com
Port of Green Bay: www.portofgreenbay.com
Port of Houma: www.terrebonneport.com
Port of Houston: www.portofhouston.com
Port of Jacksonville: www.jaxport.com
Port of Long Beach: www.polb.com
Port of Los Angeles: www.portoflosangeles.org
Port of Louisville: www.portoflouisville.com
Port of Memphis: www.portofmemphis.com
Port of Miami: www.miamidade.gov
Port of Milwaukee: www.city.milwaukee.gov/port
Port of Minneapolis: www.sppa.com
Port of Mobile: www.asdd.com
Port of Morehead City: www.ncports.com
Port of Newport News: www.portofvirginia.com
Port of New Orleans: www.portno.com
Port of New York: www.panynj.com
Port of Norfolk: www.portofvirginia.com
Port of Oakland: www.portfoakland.com
Port of Pascagoula: www.portofpascagoula.com
Port of Pensacola: www.portofpensacola.com
Port of Philadelphia: www.philaport.com
Port of Pittsburgh: www.port.pittsburgh.pa.us
Port of Port Arthur: www.portofportarthur.com
Port of Portland, Maine: www.portofportlandmaine.org
Port of Portland, Oregon: www.portofportland.com

Port of Providence: www.provport.com
Port of Rochester: www.portofrochester.com
Port of San Diego: www.portofsandiego.org
Port of Savannah: www.gaports.com
Port of Seattle: www.portofseattle.org
Port of St. Louis: www.stlouis.missouri.org
Port of St. Petersburg: www.stpete.org/port
Port of Tacoma: www.portoftacoma.com
Port of Tampa: www.tampaport.com
Port of Vicksburg: www.vicksburgedf.org
Port of Virginia Beach: www.portofvirginia.com
Port of West Palm Beach: www.portofpalmbeach.com
Port of Wilmington, Delaware: www.portofwilmington.com
Port of Wilmington, North Carolina: www.ncports.com

SHIPPING INDUSTRY

American Waterways Operators: www.americanwaterways.com
Boatnerd: www.boatnerd.com
Lake Carriers Association: www.lcships.com
National Association of Manufacturers: www.nam.org
Propeller Club of the United States: www.propellerclubhq.com

ENVIRONMENTAL

American Cetacean Society: www.acsonline.org
American's Wetland Foundation: www.americaswetland.com
Archangel Ancient Tree Archive: www.ancienttreearchive.org
Chesapeake Bay Foundation: www.cbf.org
Coast Alliance: www.coastalliance.org
Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation: www.sportsmensfoundation.org
The Conservation Fund: www.conservationfund.org
Coral Reef Alliance: www.coral.org
Cousteau Society: www.cousteau.org
Earth Island Institute: www.earthisland.org
Earth Justice: www.earthjustice.org
Environmental Defense Fund: www.edf.org
Environmental Law Institute: www.eli.org
Friends of the Earth: www.foe.org
Friends of the Everglades: www.everglades.org
Great Lakes Commission: www.glc.org
Great Lakes Environmental Center: www.glec.com
Great Lakes Indian Fish & Wildlife Commission: www.glifwc.org

Greenpeace International: www.greenpeace.org
Guy Harvey Ocean Foundation: www.guyharveyoceanfoundation.org
Natural Resources Defense Council: www.nrdc.org
Nature Conservancy: www.nature.org
Izaak Walton League of America: www.iwla.org
National Arbor Day Foundation: www.arboday.org
National Assembly of Sportsman Caucuses: www.sportsmenslink.org
National Audubon Society: www.audubon.org
National Geographic Society: www.nationalgeographic.com
National Wildlife Federation: www.nwf.org
Oceana: www.oceana.org
Ocean Conservation Society: www.oceanconservation.org
Ohio Wildlife Federation: www.ohwf.org
Project AWARE Foundation: www.projectaware.org
Rainforest Alliance: www.rainforest-alliance.org
The Reef Ball Foundation: www.reefball.org
Reef Environmental Education Foundation: www.reef.org
Save Our Seas Foundation: www.saveourseas.com
Save the Bay: www.savesfbay.org
Save the Wales: www.savethewales.org
Sea Shepherd Conservation Society: www.seashepherd.org
Sea Turtle Conservancy: www.conserveturtles.org
Sea Turtle Foundation: www.seaturtlefoundation.org
Shark Trust: www.sharktrust.org
Sierra Club Foundation: www.sierra.org
Smithsonian Institute: www.si.edu
Southeast Florida Coral Reef Initiative: www.southeastfloridareefs.net
Theodore Roosevelt Conservation Partnership: www.trcp.org
Whale and Dolphin Conservation Society: www.wdcs.org
Wildlife Conservation Society: www.wcs.org
The Wilderness Society: www.wilderness.org
World Wildlife Fund: www.worldwildlife.org
Union of Concerned Scientists: www.ucsusa.org

International Commission for the Conservation of Tunas: www.iccat.int
International Whaling Commission: www.iwcoffice.org
Scripps Institute of Oceanography: www.sio.ucsd.edu
Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute: www.whoi.edu

THINK TANKS

The American Enterprise Institute: www.aei.org
The Aspen Institute: www.aspeninstitute.org
Battelle Memorial Institute: www.battelle.org

Brooking Institution: www.brookings.edu
The Cato Institute: www.cato.org
The Heritage Foundation: www.heritage.org
The Hoover Institution: www.hoover.org
The Milken Institute: www.milkeninstitute.org
The National Science Foundation: www.nsf.gov
The Pew Charitable Trusts: www.pewtrusts.org
The RAND Corporation: www.rand.org
Rocky Mountain Institute: www.rmi.org
U.S. Chamber of Commerce: www.uschamber.com

MAGAZINES: BOATING/OUTDOORS

Field & Stream: www.fieldandstream.com
Florida Sportsman Magazine: www.floridasportsman.com
The In-Fisherman: www.in-fisherman.com
Great Lakes Angler Magazine: www.glangler.com
The Louisiana Sportsman Magazine: www.louisianasportsman.com
Marlin Magazine: www.marlinmag.com
Michigan Sportsman Magazine: www.michigansportsmanmag.com
Muskie Hunter: www.muskyhunter.com
National Fisherman Magazine: www.nationalfisherman.com
Outdoor Life: www.outdoorlife.com
Pacific Coast Sportfishing: www.pcsportfishing.com
The Saltwater Sportsman: www.saltwatersportsman.com
SCUBA Diving Magazine: www.scubadiving.com
Sport Diver Magazine: www.sportdiver.com
Sport Fishing Magazine: www.sportfishingmag.com
Sports Afield: www.sportsafield.com
Woods & Waters Magazine: www.woodsandwatersmagazine.com

Boating Magazine: www.boatingmag.com
Boating Industry: www.boating-industry.com
Boating World: www.boatingworld.com
Cruising World: www.cruisingworld.com
Powerboat Magazine: www.powerboatmag.com
Powerboat & Motor Yacht: www.powerboatandyacht.com
Sail Magazine: www.sailmagazine.com
Sailing Magazine: www.sailingmagazine.net
Southern Boating: www.southernboating.com
Trailer Boats Magazine: www.trailerboats.com
Yachting Magazine: www.yachtingmagazine.com
Yacht's International: www.showmagazine.com

MAGAZINES: OTHER

Barrons Magazine: www.barronsmag.com
Chesapeake Bay Magazine: www.chesapeakebay.net
Lake Erie Living Magazine: www.lakeerieliving.com
Sports Illustrated: www.sportsillustrated.cnn.com

ON-LINE BOAT SALES

Boat Trader: www.boattrader.com
iboats: www.iboats.com
MarineMax: www.marinemax.com
Yacht World: www.yachtworld.com

SHOOTING SPORTS

National Rifle Association Foundation: www.nra.org
National Shooting Sports Foundation: www.nssf.org

BOAT MANUFACTURING ORGANIZATIONS

Lake Erie Marine Trades Association: www.lemta.com
National Marine Manufacturer's Association: www.nmma.org
Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers: www.sname.org

OUTDOOR RETAILERS

All Tackle: www.alltackle.com
Angler's Choice Tackle: www.anglerschoicetackle.com
Bass Pro Shops: www.basspro.com
Boater's World: www.boatersworld.com
Cabela's: www.cabelas.com
Captain Harry's: www.capharry.com
Charkbait: www.charkbait.com
Dick's: www.dickssportinggoods.com
Diver's Direct: www.divers.direct.com
eangler: www.eangler.com
Eastern Marine: www.easternmarine.com
Eastern Mountain Sports: www.ems.com
Fishing Tackle Unlimited: www.fishingtackleunlimited.com

Gander Mountain: www.gandermountain.com
Jann's Netcraft: www.jannsnetcraft.com
Lakeside Fishing Shop: www.lakesidefishingshop.com
Landfall Navigation: www.landfallnavigation.com
Leisure Pro: www.leisurepro.com
Melton Tackle: www.meltontackle.com
Mike's Marine: www.mikesmarine.com
Moosejaw: www.moosejaw.com
Orvis: www.orvis.com
Overton's: www.overtons.com
REI: www.rei.com
Samsel Supply: www.samselsupply.com
Seattle Marine & Supply Co.: www.seamar.com
Sports Authority: www.sportsauthority.com
Tackle Direct: www.tackledirect.com
West Marine: www.westmarine.com

ROD AND GUN CLUBS

Florida Sportsman's Conservation Association: www.fscai.com
Michigan Steelheaders: www.michigansteelheaders.org
Ohio Central Basin Steelheaders: www.ohiosteelheaders.com
Southwest Florida Sportsman's Association: www.swfsa.org

CONSERVATION ORGANIZATIONS: CLUBS

American Sportfishing Association: www.asafishing.org
Bass Anglers Sportsmen Society: www.sports.espn.go.com
Boone and Crockett Club: www.boone-crockett.org
Ducks Unlimited: www.ducks.org
Fish America Foundation: www.fishamerica.org
Future Fishermen Foundation: www.futurefishermen.org
International Game Fish Association: www.igfa.org
Michigan United Conservation Clubs: www.mucc.org
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation: www.nfwf.org
National Wild Turkey Federation: www.nwtf.org
Pheasants Forever: www.pheasantsforever.org
Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation: www.rmef.org
Ruffed Grouse Society: www.ruffedgrousesociety.org
Safari Club International: www.scifirstforhunters.org
The Sportsmen's Foundation: www.sportsmensfoundation.org
Stripers Forever: www.stripersforever.com
Take Me Fishing: www.takemefishing.org

Trout Unlimited: www.tu.org
U.S. Sportsmen's Alliance: www.ussportsmen.org
Whitetails Unlimited: www.whitetailsunlimited.com
Woods and Waters Club of Northeast Ohio: www.woodsandwatersclub.com

MISCELLANEOUS

Boston Whaler: www.bostonwhaler.com
Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles: www.bmv.ohio.gov
The End Of The Line/Movie: www.endoftheline.com

U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary: www.cgaux.org
United States Power Squadron: www.usps.org

YACHT CLUBS

Ashtabula Yacht Club: www.ashtabulayachtclub.com
Catawba Island Club: www.cicclub.com
Chagrin River Yacht Club: www.crycoho.com
Chagrin Lagoons Yacht Club: www.clycoho.com
Cleveland Yacht Club: www.ecyrr.org
Edgewater Yacht Club: www.ecyweb.memberstatements.com
Fairport Harbor Yacht Club: www.fhyc.com
Grand River Yacht Club: www.gryclub.com
Greater Cleveland Boating Association: www.gcba.us
Forest City Yacht Club: www.forestcityyachtclub.com
Huron Yacht Club: www.huronyachtclub.com
Inter City Yacht Club: www.intercityyachtclub.com
Lakeside Yacht Club: www.lakesideyachtclub.com
Lorain Sailing & Yachting Club: www.lsysc.info
Put-In-Bay Yacht Club: www.pibyc.com
Mentor Harbor Yachting Club: www.mhyc.com
Mentor Lagoons Yacht Club: www.mentorlagoonsyachtclub.com
North East Yacht Club: www.neyc.org
Olde River Yacht Club: www.oldriveryachtclub.com
Toledo Beach Marina: www.toledobeachmarina.com
Vermilion Boat Club: www.vermilionboatclub.com
Vermilion Yacht Club: www.vyc.us

Bay View Yacht Club: www.byc.com
Grosse Point Yacht Club: www.gpyc.org

MARINAS - BOAT SALES

Anchor Pointe Marina: www.anchorpointe.org
Battery Park Marina: www.batterypark.com
Beaver Park Marina: www.beaverpark.com
The Boardwalk: www.the-boardwalk.com
Bob Clemons Boat, Inc.: www.clemonsboats.com
Brenner Marina: www.brenner75.com
Catawba Moorings: www.catawbamoorings.com
Cedar Point Marina: www.cedarpoint.com
Channel Park Marina: www.ivancimarine.com
Copper Kettle Marina: www.copperkettlemarina.com
Cranberry Creek Marina: www.cranberrycreekmarina.com
The Crew's Nest: www.thecrewsnest.com
Dock Of The Bay Marina: www.dockofthebaymarina.com
Emerald Necklace Marina: www.emeraldnecklacemarina.com
Gem Beach Marina: www.gembeach.com
Gene's Marina: www.genesmarine.com
Harbor North: www.harbornorth.com
Harrison Marine: www.harrisonmarine.com
Jefferson Beach Marina: www.jeffersonmarina.com
Miller's Dock: www.millerferry.com
Northwest Catawba Marina: www.lakeeriemarina.com
Sandusky Harbor Marina: www.sanduskyharbor.com
Sima Marine: www.simamarine.com
Spitzer Lakeside Marina: www.spitzermarinas.com
Venetian Marina: www.venetian-marina.com
Whiskey Island Marina: www.whiskeyislandmarina.com
Wild Wings Marina: www.greencovevillas.com

Bud 'n Mary's Marina: www.budnmarys.com
Garrison Bight Marina: www.garrisonbightmarina.net
Hampton Watercraft and Marine: www.hamptonwatercraft.com
James Creek Marina: www.jamescreek.com
Lands End Marina: www.landsendyachtsales.com
Riverfront Yacht Services: www.riverfrontyacht.com

UNIONS

A.F.L. - C.I.O. www.aflcio.org
American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees: www.afscme.org
American Maritime Officers: www.amo-union.org
Brotherhood of Maintenance of Way Employees: www.bmwed.org
International Association of Bridge, Structural, Ornamental & Reinforcing Iron Workers:

www.ironworkers.org

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers: www.ibew.org

International Brotherhood of Teamsters: www.teamster.org

International Longshoremens' Association: www.ilaunion.org

International Organization of Masters Mates and Pilots: www.bridgedeck.org

International Union of Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers: www.bacweb.org

International Union of Operating Engineers: www.iuoe.org

Laborer's International Union of North America: www.liuna.org

Marine Engineers Beneficial Association: www.dlmeba.org

Sailors Union of the Pacific: www.sailors.org

Seafarers International Union: www.seafarers.org

United Auto Workers: www.uaw.org

United Brotherhood of Carpenters: www.carpenters.org

United Food & Commercial Workers Union: www.icuc.org

United Mine Worker of Americas: www.umwa.org

United Steel Workers of America: www.usw.org

United Transportation Union: www.utu.org

EDUCATION – SCHOOLS

Ashland College: www.ashland.edu

Baldwin-Wallace College: www.bw.edu

Bowling Green State University: www.bgsu.edu

Capital University: www.capital.edu

Case Western Reserve University: www.case.edu

Cleveland State University: www.csuohio.edu

Cuyahoga County Community College: www.tri-c.edu

College of Wooster: www.wooster.edu

Defiance College: www.defiance.edu

Denison College: www.denison.edu

Heidelberg College: www.heidelberg.edu

Hiram College: www.hiram.edu

John Carroll University: www.jcu.edu

Kent State University: www.kent.edu

Lorain County Community College: www.lorainccc.edu

Miami University: www.miami.muohio.edu

Mount Union College: www.mountunion.edu

Notre Dame College of Ohio: www.notredamecollege.edu

Oberlin College: www.new.oberlin.edu

Ohio Dominican University: www.ohiodominican.edu

Ohio Northern University: www.onu.edu

Ohio State University: www.osu.edu

Ohio University: www.ohio.edu

Ohio Wesleyan College: www.owu.edu

Otterbein University: www.otterbein.edu
Tiffin University: www.tiffin.edu
University of Akron: www.uakron.edu
University of Toledo: www.utoledo.edu
Xavier University: www.xavier.edu
Wittenberg University: www.wittenberg.edu
Youngstown State University: www.ysu.edu

Michigan State University: www.msu.edu
Northwestern University: www.northwestern.edu
Oregon State University: www.oregonstate.edu
Penn State University: www.psu.edu
Purdue University: www.purdue.edu
University of Illinois: www.illinois.edu
University of Indiana: www.indiana.edu
University of Iowa: www.uiowa.edu
University of Michigan: www.umich.edu
University of Minnesota: www.umn.edu
University of Nebraska: www.unl.edu
University of Wisconsin: www.wisc.edu

Arizona State University: www.asu.edu
Auburn University: www.auburn.edu
Boston University: www.bu.edu
Colorado University: www.colorado.edu
Florida State University: www.fsu.edu
Louisiana State University: www.lsu.edu
Notre Dame: www.nd.edu
Stanford: www.stanford.edu
Texas A & M: www.tamu.edu
Texas Tech: www.ttu.edu
Virginia Tech: www.vt.edu
University of Alabama: www.ua.edu
University of Arkansas: www.uark.edu
University of Florida: www.ufl.edu
University of Georgia: www.uga.edu
University of Kentucky: www.uky.edu
University of Maryland: www.umd.edu
University of Miami: www.miami.edu
University of Mississippi: www.olemiss.edu
University of Missouri: www.missouri.edu
University of Oklahoma: www.ou.edu
University of Pittsburgh: www.pitt.edu
University of South Carolina: www.sc.edu
University of Southern California: www.usc.edu

University of Tennessee: www.tennessee.edu
University of Texas: www.utexas.edu
U.C.L.A.: www.ucla.edu
University of Oregon: www.uoregon.edu
University of Virginia: www.virginia.edu
University of Washington: www.washington.edu
University of West Virginia: www.wvu.edu
Washington State University: www.wsu.edu

Catholic University: www.cua.edu
Columbia: www.columbia.edu
Cornell: www.cornell.edu
Dartmouth: www.dartmouth.edu
Harvard: www.harvard.edu
Marquette University: www.marquette.edu
New York University: www.nyu.edu
Princeton: www.princeton.edu
University of Chicago: www.uchicago.edu
University of Pennsylvania:
University of Tampa: www.ut.edu
Yale: www.yale.edu

Avon Lake High School: www.avonlakecityschools.org
Avon High School: www.avonlocalschools.org

City of Avon, Ohio: [www: www.cityofavon.com](http://www.cityofavon.com)
City of Avon Lake, Ohio: www.avonlake.org
City of Lorain, Ohio: www.cityoflorain.org
City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio: www.sheffieldlake.net
City of Vermilion, Ohio: www.vermilion.net
City of Cleveland, Ohio: www.city.cleveland.oh.us

COMMERCIAL FISHING CHARTERS

www.seabreezecharters.com
www.parkerguideservice.net
www.lakeeriecharterfishing.com
www.anjcharters.com
www.walleyecharter.com
www.captaingreg.com
www.badmancharters.com
www.fishlakeerie.com
www.lakeerie-fishingcharters.com
www.lakeeriefishing.com

www.alakeeriecharters.com
www.lake-erie-walleye-charters.com
www.lake-erie-charter-fishing.com
www.evileycharters.com
www.shamrockfishing.com
www.thelakeerieguide.com
www.lakeeriesportfishingcharters.com
www.lakeeriewalleyecharter.net
www.parkerguideservice.net
www.lakeeriewalleyefishingcharter.com
www.eagleeyecharters.com
www.foxyladycharterservice.com
www.kellysislandcharters.com
www.hitnmisscharters.com
www.eriedrifter.com
www.fishfry.com
www.roomformorecharters.com
www.fishingchartersonlakeerie.com
www.lakeeriecaptain.com
www.papajohncharters.com
www.eyehooker.com
www.luckybreakcharters.net
www.onlakeerie.com
www.lakeeriewalley.com
www.walleyecharterfishinglakeerie.com
www.mar-lu.com
www.captainbarry.com
www.metoocharterfishing.com
www.lakeerie-charters.com
www.lake-erie-charters.com
www.lake-eriecharters.com
www.lakeeriecharterfleet.net
www.caphook.com
www.lakeeriesportfishing.com
www.eriecaptain.com
www.lakeeriecaptain.com
www.lakeeriewalleyecharterfishing.com
www.lakeeriechartersandguides.com
www.4lakeeriefishingcharters.com
www.wallhangercharters.com
www.wscba.com
www.walleye.com
www.fomспортfishing.com
www.topgunfishingcharters.com
www.lakeeriecharterboat.com

www.lighthouse-charters.com
www.pirateclippersportfishing.com
www.lakeeriewalleyes.com
www.lakelandcharters.com

Charter For Veterans: www.charterforveterans.org
Trident Marine: www.holidaycleveland.com

SCUBA DIVING

Aggressor Fleet: www.aggressor.com
Dive4Heroes: www.dive4heroes.org
Diveheart Foundation: www.diveheart.org
Divers Alert Network/DAN: www.diversalertnetwork.org
National Association of Underwater Instructors/NAUI: www.naui.org
Peter Hughes: www.dancerfleet.com
Professional Association of Diving Instructors/PADI: www.padi.com
Scuba Schools International/SSI: www.divessi.com

Aqua Hut: www.aqua-hut.com
Aqua Specialists: www.aquaspecialists.com
Buckeye Diving School: www.buckeyedive.com
Dale's Diving Shop: www.dalesdivingshop.com
Harbor Dive Center: www.harbordivecenter.org
Just Add Water: www.justaddwaterscuba.com
Lake Erie Diving Center: www.lakeeriedivingcenter.com
Lake Erie Diving: www.lakeeriedivinginc.com
New Wave Dive Center: www.newwavescuba.com
RecDiving: www.recdiving.com
Safety Service Divers: www.safetyservicedivers.com
Scuba-Pros.com: www.scuba-pros.com
Surface Watch: www.surfacewatch.com
Underwater Dive Center: www.underwaterdive.com
Underwater Marine Contractors: www.uwmarine.com
World Of Water: www.worldofwaterinc.com

Commercial Diving Academy: www.commercialdivingacademy.com
Divers Academy International: www.diversacademy.com
Professional Diving Academy: www.professionaldivingacademy.com

www.101diving.com

MARITIME SECURITY

www.globalsecurity.org
www.imsaltd.com
www.maritimesecurity.com
www.maritimesecurityjobs.com
www.maritimesecurity.org
www.maritimesecurityexpo.com
www.maritimeterrorism.com
www.maritimesecurityinc.com
www.reccegroup.com

MARINE INSURERS

American Boat and Yacht Council/ABYC: www.abycinc.org
American Bureau of Shipping: www.eagle.org
Chubb: www.chubb.com
Lloyds: www.lloyds.com
Union Marine: www.union-marine.com
Zurich: www.zurichna.com

Allstate Insurance: www.allstate.com
BoatUS: www.boatus.com
Farmers: www.farmersinsurance.com
Nationwide Insurance: www.nationwide.com
Progressive Insurance: www.progressive.com

OTHER

Patriot Guard Riders: www.patriotguard.org
Land Big Fish: www.landbigfish.com
Lake Erie Walleye: www.walleye.com
Southern Maryland Fishing: www.southernmarylandfishing.com

Bombardier: www.bombardier.com
Brunswick: www.brunswick.com
Genmar Holdings: www.genmar.com

Harley-Davidson: www.harley-davidson.com

www.boatohio.com
www.boatcrazy.com
www.boatinsuranceinohio.com
www.boats.com
www.boat-ed.com

www.yachtworld.com
www.yachtcouncil.com

www.eco20-20.com
www.landbigfish.com
www.thenaturalresource.com

FISHING EQUIPMENT & ACCECORIES MANUFACTURERS

Abu-Garcia: www.abugarcia.com
Acme Lures: www.acmetackle.com
Aftco: www.aftco.com
AirFlo Line: www.airfiofishing.com
Ande: www.andemonofilament.com
Arbogast: www.arbogastlures.com
Bandit Baits: www.banditlures.com
Berkley: www.berkley-fishing.com
Betts: www.bettstackle.net
Big Jon: www.bigjon.com
Blue Fox: www.bluefox.com
Bomber: www.bomberlures.com
Boone: www.boonebait.com
Booyah: www.booyahbaits.com
Braid: www.braidproducts.com
Browning: www.browning.com
Cajun Line: www.cajunline.com
Calcutta Lures: www.calcuttafishing.com
Calstar: www.calstarrods.net
Calusa Cast Nets: www.calusa.com
Cannon: www.cannondownriggers.com
C & H Lures: www.candhlures.com
Cortland Line: www.cortlandline.com
Cotton Cordell: www.cottoncordelllures.com
Creme Lure Company: www.cremelure.com
Daiichi: www.ttiblakemore.com
Daiwa: www.daiwa.com
D.O.A. Lures: www.doalures.com
Eagle Claw: www.eagleclaw.com
Eppinger: www.eppinger.net
Felmlee: www.felmleelures.com
Fenwick: www.fenwickfishing.com
Fin-Nor: www.finnorfishing.com
Gamakatsu: www.gamakatsu.com
Gary Yamamoto: www.yamamoto.baits.com

Gibbs Lures: www.gibbslures.com
G. Loomis: www.gloomis.com
Heddon: www.heddon.com
Hody Lures: www.hodylures.net
Hopkins Lures: www.hopkinslures.com
Island Lures: www.islandlures.com
Jinkai: www.jinkaifishingline.com
Joe Bucher: www.joe-bucher.com; www.joebucheroutdoors.com
Lamiglas: www.lamiglas.com
Lamson: www.waterworks-lamson.com
Lindy-Little Joe: www.lindyfishingtackle.com
L.L. Bean: www.llbean.com
Lucky Craft: www.luckycraft.com
Luhr Jensen: www.luhrjensen.com
Malin: www.malinco.com
Mann's: www.manns bait.com
Matzuo: www.matzuo.com
Maxima Line: www.maxima-lines.com
Mepps Aglia: www.mepps.com
Michigan Stinger Spoons: www.michiganstingerspoons.com
Minn Kota: www.minnkotamotors.com
MirrOlure Lures: www.mirrolure.com
Mister Twister: www.mistertwister.com
Mold Craft: www.mold-craft.com
Momoi Line: www.diamondfishing.com
Mustad: www.mustad.no
Norman Lures: www.normanlures.com
Northland: www.northlandtackle.com
Northern King Lures: www.northernkinglures.com
Northport Nailer: www.northportnailer.com
Okuma: www.okumafishing.com
Orvis: www.orvis.com
Owner Hooks: www.ownerhooks.com
Panther Martin: www.panthermartin.com
Penn Reels: www.pennreels.com
Perko: www.perko.com
Pflueger: www.pfluegerfishing.com
Plano Molding: www.planomolding.com
PLine: www.p-line.com
PowerPro: www.powerpro.com
Pradco: www.ebsco.com
ProFish: www.seaisletackle.com
Quantum: www.quantumfishing.com
Rapala - Normark: www.rapala.com
Rebel Lures: www.rebellures.com

Redington: www.redington.com
Reef Runner: www.reefrunner.com
Rio Line: www.rioproducts.com
River2Sea: www.river2seausa.com; www.river2seaglobal.com
Ross: www.rossreels.com
Sage: www.sageflyfish.com
Sampo: www.sampoinc.com
Scientific Anglers: www.scientificanglers.com
Scott: www.scottflyrod.com
Scotty: www.scotty.com
Seaguar: www.seaguar.com
SevenStrand: www.centurywireproducts.com
Shakespeare: www.shakespeare-fishing.com
Shimano: www.shimano.com; www.fish.shimano.com
Simms: www.simmsfishing.com
Smithwick: www.smithwicklures.com
SpiderWire: www.spiderwire.com
Spro: www.spro.com
Star Rods: www.seastriker.com
St. Croix: www.stcroixrods.com
Storm Lures: www.stormlures.com
Stren: www.stren.com
Stike King: www.strikeking.com
Suffix: www.suffix.com
Taco: www.tacomarine.com
Tibor Reels: www.tiborreel.com
Tormenter Lures: www.tormentertackle.com
Trilene: www.berkley-fishing.com
Tsunami: www.tsunami-lures.com
Tuf-Line: www.tuf-line.com
Uncle Josh: www.unclejosh.com
Van Staal: www.vanstaal.com
VMC Hooks: www.vmchooks.com
Walker Downriggers: www.walkerdownriggers.com
Williamson: www.williamsonlures.com
Wolverine Spoons: www.wolverinetackle.com
XCalibur: www.excaliburlures.com
Yo-Zuri: www.yo-zuri.com
Yum: www.yumbaits.com
Zebco: www.zebc.com

MARINE ELECTRONICS

Furuno: www.furuno.com

Garmin: www.garmin.com
Humminbird: www.humminbird.com
Icom: www.icomamerica.com
Lowrance: www.lowrance.com
Magellan: www.magellangps.com
Navionics: www.navionics.com
Northstar: www.northstarnav.com
Raytheon: www.raytheon.com
Simrad: www.simrad.com; www.simrad-yachting.com
Standard Horizon: www.standardhorizon.com

MARINE ENGINES

Caterpillar: www.cat.com
Detroit Diesel: www.detroitdiesel.com
Honda: www.marine.honda.com
Evinrude: www.evinrude.com
Johnson: www.johnson.com
Mercury: www.mercurymarine.com
Suzuki: www.suzukimarine.com
Yamaha: www.yamaha-motor.com
Yanmar: www.yanmar.com

OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS

Arcteryx: www.arcteryx.com
Coleman: www.coleman.com
Columbia: www.columbia.com
Costa Del Mar: www.costadelmar.com
Danner Boots: www.danner.com
Gregory: www.gregorypacks.com
Grundens: www.grundens.com
Helly-Hansen: www.hellyhansengear.com
High Sierra: www.highsierrasport.com
Eureka: www.eurekatent.com
Katadyn: www.katadyn.com
Kelty: www.kelty.com
Marmot: www.marmot.com
Merrell: www.merrell.com
Mossy Oak: www.mossyoak.com
Mountain Hardware: www.mountainhardware.com
MSR: www.cascadedesigns.com/MSR
Mustang: www.mustangsurvival.com

Nike: www.nike.com
North Face: www.thenorthface.com
Oakley: www.oakley.com
Outdoor Research: www.outdoorresearch.com
Patagonia: www.patagonia.com
Primus: www.primusstoves.com
PUR: www.purwater.com
Realtree Camouflage: www.realtree.com
Sierra Designs: www.sierradesigns.com
Searns: www.stearnsfloatation.com
Sorel Boots: www.sorel.com
Teva: www.teva.com
Therm-A-Rest: www.thermarest.com
Under Armour: www.underarmour.com
Vasque: www.vasque.com

GUN MAKERS: HUNTING ACCESSORIES

Bear: www.beararcheryproducts.com
Benelli: www.benelliusa.com
Beretta: www.berettausa.com
Browning: www.browning.com
BSA: www.bsaoptics.com
Bowtech: www.bowtecharchery.com
Bushnell: www.bushnell.com
CCI: www.cci-ammunition.com
Charter Arms: www.charterfirearms.com
Colt: www.coltsmfg.com
EOTech: www.eotech-inc.com
Federal: www.federalpremium.com
Glock: www.glock.com
Hornady: www.hornady.com
Hoyt Bows: www.hoyt.com
Ithaca: www.ithacagun.com
Leica: www.leica.com
Leupold: www.leupold.com
Marlin: www.marlinfirearms.com
Mossberg: www.mossberg.com
Nikon: www.nikon.com
PSE Archery: www.pse-archery.com
Redfield: www.redfield.com
Remington: www.remington.com
Ruger Firearms: www.ruger.com
Savage Arms: www.savagearms.com

Sig Sauer: www.sigsauer.com
Simmons: www.simmonsoptics.com
Smith & Wesson: www.smith-wesson.com
Steiner: www.steiner-binoculars.com
Tasco: www.tasco.com

Taurus: www.taurususa.com
Walther: www.smith-wesson.com
Weatherby: www.weatherby.com
Winchester: www.winchesterguns.com; www.winchester.com
Zeiss: www.zeiss.com

SCUBA DIVING EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURES

Aeris: www.diveaeris.com
Akona: www.akona.com
Aqualung: www.aqualung.com
Atomic: www.atomicaquatics.com
Cressi: www.cressisubusa.com
Genesis: www.genesisscuba.com
Henderson: www.hendersonusa.com
Mares: www.mares.com
Oceanic: www.oceanicworldwide.com
Ocean Quest: www.oceanquestscuba.com
O'Neill: www.oneill.com
Scuba Pro: www.scubapro.com
Sherwood: www.sherwoodscuba.com
Suunto: www.suunto.com
Tabata/TUSA: www.tusa.com
U.S. Divers: www.usdivers.com

MARINE SURVEYORS

Society of Accredited Marine Surveyors: www.marinesurvey.com

MARINE CONTRACTORS

International Marine Contractors Association: www.imca-int.com

OUTDOORS SHOWS AND MEDIA

Babe Winkelman: www.winkelman.com
Bill Dance Outdoors: www.billdanceoutdoors.com
Flip Pallot: www.flippallot.com
FLW Outdoors: www.flwoutdoors.com
Hank Parker: www.hankparker.com
Hunt For Big Fish: www.huntforbigfish.com
Jimmy Houston: www.jimmyhouston.com
Mark Sosin Saltwater Journal: www.marksosin.com
North To Alaska: www.larrysonka.com
The Outdoor Channel: www.outdoorchannel.com
Shooting USA: www.shootingusa.com
The Spanish Fly: www.spanishflytv.com
The Ultimate Sportsman: www.theultimatesportsman.com
Versus: www.versus.com

ABC: www.abc.go.com
CBS: www.cbs.com
NBC: www.nbc.com
NBC-UNIVERSAL: www.nbcuni.com
CNBC: www.cnbc.com
CNN: www.cnn.com
ESPN: www.espn.go.com
FOX: www.foxnews.com
MSNBC: www.msnbc.msn.com